

**Virginia Village/Ellis Community Association
Community Meeting Minutes
September 13, 2017**

- Call to Order The quarterly meeting of the Virginia Village/Ellis Community Association was held at Ellis Elementary, 1651 S. Dahlia, Denver, on September 13, 2017 and called to order by President Scott Whitfield at 6:30 p.m.
- Attendance In attendance were VVECA officers Scott Whitfield, Paul Sullivan, Christine Richards and a quorum of community members.
- Program Officer Mike Borquez, DPD:
- Traffic and speeding continue to be city's main concerns
- Councilman Paul Kashmann, District 6
- For traffic concerns, tell DPD and copy Kashmann's office
 - Amazon HQ comments
 - City of Potenza Park: Neighbor concerns about replacement value of trees being used, and where those funds are sent. Would like to see the funds used at Potenza
 - CDOT properties: Birch and Arkansas, and Holly St.
 - Bond issue coming on November ballot, 7 individual votes
- Tracey Huggins with DURA (Denver Urban Renewal Authority)
- Spoke about the DURA process and how it pertains to Kmart property
 - Blight study has been completed, found 4 out of 11 factors for blight
- Announcements None.
- Approvals None.
- Adjournment The meeting was adjourned by Scott Whitfield at 7:35 p.m.

Paul Sullivan
Secretary

